

**APPLICATION FOR GUARDIAN AD LITEM REGISTRY**  
**Guardianship/Probate/Trust – Title 11**

RECEIVED  
2011 MAY 23 AM 8:25  
KITSAP COUNTY  
SUPERIOR COURT

Mail or deliver the completed application, with all attachments, to:

**Kitsap County Superior Court Administrator**  
**614 Division Street, MS-24**  
**Port Orchard, WA 98366**

Name: Linda A. Navage  
Business Name or Firm: Elder Solutions, LLC  
Business Address: P.O. Box 10913  
City and State: Bainbridge Island, WA Zip Code: 98110  
Business Phone: (206) 842-7828 Fax: (206) 842-7828  
Email Address: eldersolutions@msn.com

- Non-Attorney       Attorney WSBA or Washington State Certification No: \_\_\_\_\_
- I am willing to serve as a Guardian ad Litem for Guardianships at public expense.
- I have no pending investigations or action against me involving felony allegations, professional certification or license suspension and/or revocation.
- I agree to advise the court immediately in the event of any complaint, investigation or action being commenced which could lead to professional discipline, or the suspension or revocation of my professional license, or to the filing of criminal charges for felony or crime involving allegations of theft, dishonesty or moral turpitude.
- I have read and agree to be bound by the Kitsap County Superior Court Guardian ad Litem Registry Code of Conduct.

Summary of my experiences as a GAL including years of experience and number of appointments.

I have been a GAL for one year and have had 3 appointments in Kitsap County.

Number of times serving as a Guardian as Litem that I have been removed for failure to perform my duties as a Guardian ad Litem: NONE

I include the following with my application (please check all applicable boxes):

- Curriculum vitae, showing work and professional or personal experience in or related to the field that would assist in the performance and completion of Guardian ad Litem duties;
- Completed Washington State Patrol Conviction Criminal History;
- Signed release of information directed to all professional regulatory bodies which have licensed or supervised the applicant within the last ten years;
- Copies of any any professional complaints, investigations or disciplinary actions, lawsuits or professional liability claims filed, whether pending or completed, including a statement for each setting out the current status and any applicable response to said claims;
- Copies of any order for removal of the Guardian ad Litem prior to completion of the Guardian ad Litem's duties;
- Description of any claims or litigation that has been commenced, involving allegations of improper fee charges, charges of fraud, theft or other forms of dishonesty or professional malpractice or misconduct;
- Copy of fee schedule;

**AND, EITHER**

- Certificate of Qualification/Training for Guardian ad Litem seeking appointment under RCW Title 11,

**OR**

- I am currently on the Guardian ad Litem Registry and have included a certificate of updated training taken within the last year

I certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Washington that the foregoing is true and correct.

DATED: May 19, 2011

Linda A. Navage  
Signature of Applicant

Bainbridge Island  
City Where Signed

: Linda A. Navage  
Printed Name

**Curriculum Vitae**  
**Linda A Navage, Elder Solutions, LLC**  
**P O Box 10913**  
**Bainbridge Island, WA 98110**  
**Phone/Fax 206-842-7828**

**Training**

**Guardian CPG #10288 Training:** March 2011, Bridge Builders CPG Training, March 2010, Bridge Builders CPG Training, March 2009, Bridge Builders CPG Training, March 2008, Bridge Builders CPG Training

**Guardian Ad Litem Training:** May 2011, GAL Re-Certification Kitsap County Superior Court, May 2011, GAL Re-Certification King County Bar Association, May 2010, Initial Title 11 Training King County Bar Association

**Education**

**Geriatric Mental Health Certificate:** 2010, University of Washington

**Master of Arts Degree:** 2005, Organizational Leadership, Chapman University

**Master of Human Resources Certificate:** 2005, Chapman University

**Bachelor of Arts Degree:** 2003, Human Service, Woodring College of Education, Western Washington University

**Non-Profit Management Certificate:** 2003, University of Washington

**Certified Senior Advisor:** 2004 to Present

**Employment**

**Business Owner** Bainbridge Island, WA  
Elder Solutions, LLC May 2004 to Present  
Certified Professional Guardian, Guardian ad Litem, Certified Senior Advisor, Systems Navigator, Counselor, Mediator, Notary Public, and Elder Advisor

**Director of Community Development and Admissions** Bainbridge Island, WA  
Messenger House Care Center January 2006 to April 2009  
Community relations, Marketing, Generalist Social Worker, and Admissions Management

**Loaned Executive 2002 and 2003** Seattle, Washington  
United Way of King County  
Sales, Customer Service, Account and Time Management, Planning, Public Speaking, Team Building, Community Knowledge

**Office Manager and Bookkeeper** Bainbridge Island, WA  
Vanwell Mechanical, Inc. 1998 to August 2002  
Broad experience in all aspects of office management with excellent accounting and computer operations

**Branch Manager** Bainbridge Island, WA  
Kitsap Bank 1981 to 1997  
Well versed in all bank functions and all aspects of branch operations

**Present Affiliations**

**State Boards:** Washington State Council on Aging and DSHS, Mental Health Planning and Advisory Council **Older Adult Treatment and Services Committee**

**County Boards:** Division of Aging for Kitsap County, **Aging and Long Term Care Advisory Council** and Washington State Long Term Care Ombudsman Program, **Advisory Council**

**Linda A Navage, Elder Solutions, LLC**  
**P O Box 10913**  
**Bainbridge Island, WA 98110**  
**Phone/Fax 206-842-7828**

**Guardian ad Litem Fee Schedule**

Guardian ad Litem hourly rate.....\$100.00 per hour

Will accept Kitsap County rate.....\$ 50.00 per hour

Expense charges will be submitted for any related fees incurred during my investigation for court approval.

Mileage:.....IRS Published Rate

# Certificate of Completion



This certifies that

Linda Navage

attended the

**Kitsap County Superior Court  
RCW Title 11 Guardian ad Litem Update Training**

on May 18, 2011



*Certified by the Superior Court of Kitsap County as the statutorily required  
RCW 11.88.090 Guardianship GAL Registry Update Training*

WSBA CLE Credits: Application Pending  
Professional Guardian Board: 6.5 Credits

HONORABLE ANNA M. LAURIE  
Kitsap County Superior Court Assistant Presiding Judge

# ***Certificate of Completion***

**King County Bar Association**

**Linda Navage**

**2011 Washington State  
RCW 11.88.090 Guardianship  
Guardian ad Litem Training**

**Re-Certification  
May 6, 2011**

***Friday, May 6, 2011:***

*5.50 General & 1.00 Ethics CLE Credits Approved (approval #284 880)*

*Professional Guardian Credits: 5.75 Total: 2.00 Person; 1.00 Ethics; 2.75 General*



**Denise Medlock, Senior Continuing Legal Education Manager, King County Bar Association**



## Web Search No Record Found Report

Washington State Patrol  
Identification and Criminal History Section  
P.O. Box 42633  
Olympia, Washington 98504-2633  
Telephone (360) 534-2000

### THE FOLLOWING WEB SEARCH NO MATCH FOUND REPORT IS FURNISHED FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

This report was generated from a transaction run on 05/19/2011 at 09:56  
Conviction Criminal History RCW 10.97.050(1)

Pursuant to the purpose of inquiry, NO RECORD was found in the Washington State  
Criminal History Repository based on the descriptors provided:

**NAVAGE,LINDA ANN**

This may mean that the person you searched for has no criminal conviction record OR  
that your search criteria did not match the spelling of the person's name or date of  
birth.

Positive identification or non-identification in the Washington State Patrol's database,  
can only be determined by fingerprint comparison.